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Hudson, Creyke, Koehler, Brown & Yacke
Attorneyys at Iaw .

1744 R Strect, IW.

uaﬂhington. DQCO m

Attentions John J, Recd, '!.'s'q.
lentlemens

This 18 4in reply to your letter of May 31, 1973, on behalf
of EItIAC Associates Inc, (EDMAC) 4in connaction with its protest
egainest the proposed cole-iource award by Naval Air Systcoms Com-
wand of a contract to the General Dynamics Coxporation for the

AV/ARR-T2 Sonobuoy Recoiver Systems,

The AN/ARR<72 Bonobuoy Receiver is fcr uese in the P3-C
aircraft, Prior procurement of the AN/ARR-72 was made direetly
hy the airfrrme manufacturer of the P3-C, lockheed Californi:
Compuny (lockieed), fron General Dynamics, the developsr and
only producer of the AN/ARR~72, Tha present procurement is the
first direct purchase bty the Navy of the Al/ARR-72,

The Navy Fas determined that the only manner of procurement
which will essu-e timely declivery to lockhesd of the necessary
quantities of reliable Al/ARR~72 equipment is to meke award to
General Dynamics on a gsole-source basis, Theé Navy's decision is
based on the lack of availability of a complete technical data
and drawing package and belief that the revorse~engineering of a
model to performance specifications would be too risky in light
of the nced to coordinate the AN/ARR-72 delivery with the pro-
grarxned installicion schedule of the P30,

EINAC contends that in a similar procurement for the later

and more complex AN/ARR-75 Bonobuoy Recelver, which had been
produced only by EIMAC, a detemination wae made by Navy to allov
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campetition by furnishing a model which could be reverse-engineered,
EDMAC atates that if the procurement for the AN/ARR-7S5, calling for
W greater mmber of units with a shorter delivery schedule, could bo
reverse-engineered, the procurement for the AN/ARR~72 should be
handled in a similny manner,

Our Office has made an independent inquiry as to the relative
exity of the two receivers and has ascertained that while the
AH?ARB-?S-M a later generation of the receiver, the Aif/ARR-72 ia
a mich lorger receiver with more components wvhich, because of its
sizs, would take longer to reverse-engineer than the AlN/ARR-75. On
these facta, a logical basis seecmed to have existed for tha dirferent
handling of the two procurenenta,

EItAC also contendy that it has or its staff mumerous personnel.
who worked for Genercl Dymamics when the Ail/ARR-72 wos being daveloped
and, therefore, it is well acquainted with the design and construction
of the Ail/ARR-72, The Mavy has not disputed the ability of EITAC to
perform the contrect bhut only that the risk is too great in view of
the tight delivery schedule., It hag been the policy of vur Office not
to queation a contracting officer'sa decision to make n sole~source
avard unleas it i{s clear from the rccord befora our O0ffice that "he
acted in an arbitrary or capricious manner in chuse of that discretion,
B-174968, December 7, 1972. On the record, there appears to be an
adequate basias for the Havy's detemination not to asrume this risk
and cur Office will not object to the propcsed sward to General Dynammics,

A pecond avemie for competition suggented by you 3is that the prow
curement be divided vith the first half awarded to Ceneral Dynemics and
the second holf to ITAAC., In this manner, you state the problem of tim
risk of the delivery aclhiedule wovld ba golved as General Dynomics could
deliver the firat aix ftens, thus allowing an additional six months
lead time for EDMAC. '

Our Office requested the views of the Navy regarding this proposal
end in a supplemental report of June 25, 1973, was advised thai it did
pot regard this plan as feasible or economical. The Navy states that if
the socond half of the procurement were competed, 1t would have to
provide all qualified companies, which includes firms other than EIMAC,
an opportunity to submit proposala. Alsn, by having two companies in
production, there vwould be auplicate tocling and start-up coats, Further-
more, thoe lavy statea thit it believes if ths contractor producing the
latter portion of the proourement encountera difficulties, there is a
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+  possibdiitty that the notification might come too late for the
agency to procure the additional unita td coincide with the P3-C
delivery schedule, Dased on the above, nmur Office belleves the
Navy has provided sufficient reasons for not dividing the program,
However, we feel that the feasibility of opening the AlN/AMR.72
progran to competitive procurements shuuld be carefully considered
by the Navy, In a supplemental report to our Office, the Navy
statedy ' -

# % fje fully reaffimm that view of EIMAC's capability,
but must point cut that the samo would be tiue of
countless other firms, Oiven the time required for
reverse-engineering ond the canability to perfeim 1t,
any mumbar of fims exverlenced in thia type of radio
recelver work could conceivably produce the ARR-72.

Therefore, we are bringing this matter to the attention of the
Secretary of the Navy by separate letter of todey, copy enclosed,
recormending that wheve future needs for the AN/ARR-72 arige, that
pufficicent lead time be allowed to permit cualified firms to canpete
on the basis that a model would be furnishel for revei'se-enginee

PUrpOBGS, .
| Sincerely yours,

E. H, Norse, Jr.

Tor the Comptroller Gererxal
of the United States





